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October 12, 2021

Mr. David Krueger, Jr.

Naples Referee and Umpire Association

1088 Hollygate Lane
Naples, FL 34103

SUBJECT:

Renewal of Annual Contract No. B180272RJD

Softball Umpire Services

Dear Mr. Krueger, Jr.:

This is to inform you that Lee County agrees to renew the above subject contract for an
additional one (1) year period, from 11/20/21 through 11/19/22.

We are hereby extending the annual contract for an additional one year period under the

same terms and conditions as the original award.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (239) 533-8871.

Sincerely,

Kfumbertg Uurban

Kimberly Urban
Contracts Analyst

Procurement Management Division

C: Project File

P.O. Box 398, Fort Myers, Florida 33902-0398 Phone: (239) 533-2111

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

www.leegov.com
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April 30,2021 239-533-8871
Mr. David Keueger, Jr.

Naples Referee and Umpire Association

1088 Hollygate Lane

Naples, FL 34103

Renewal of Annual Contract B180272RJID
Softball Umpire Services

Subject:

Dear Mr. Krueger, Jr.:

The above-referenced annual contract will expire on November 19, 2021, unless renewed.
Lee County is requesting that this annual contract be renewed for an additional one year
period (11/20/21 —11/19/22). Therefore, we are requesting that you choose one of the
following options and return this letter to Lee County Procurement Management, Atin:
Kimberly Urban, P.O. Box 398, Ft. Myers, FL 33902-0398, (Fax: 239-485-8383 or email
kurban{@ileegov.com ), within 15 calendar days from receipt. Failure to return by May 15,
2021, may, at the County’s sole discretion, result in contract cancellation and/or rebid of
solicitation.

2§ a. I want to continue performing under this annual contract for an
additional one year period under the.samesterms and conditions as agreed upon in the

- (AN EVY 35%
5/15/ 21 c:)c‘tc.ﬁ,,

As a condition of this renewal, the venj_r agrees to provide Lee County with an
updated insurance certificate upon expiration of the original certificate on file with
the County.

b. T am not interested in extending this contract for an additional
one-year period. Why?

Lee County:

Procurement Management Director

Title

/D/ . /61!
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June 3rd, 2021

Lee County Parks and Recreational Dept
Lourdes Adorno

Ref;B180272RID

Dear Ludie,

It was a pleasure to talk with you last week. Thankyoufor llsteningto my concerns regarding the
procurement of independent contractor, NCAA registered softballumpires forthe Immediate future of
2022 and beyond. | am writing to recap our agreement and the proposalto extend the contracted
services of Naples Referee and Umpire Association foran additional twe years as follows and with the
additional amended terms;

® Battestingls nowa requirementof the NCAA. To meetthe requirement two UIC’ s will need to
be present tc expedite team entry at various times during the three week tournament. The
process and time of service has and will always be determined by the Lee County site
coordinator and discussion has been to provide two persons. No additional per hour
compensation is requested forthe hourly dutles of UIC per contract and that only a second UIC
be paid for by the County when requested In writing or verbally.

e Contractyear. 11/20/2021 ~ 11/19/2022 the umpire game fee will increase to $80 pergame.

= Contractyear. 11/20/2022 — 11/19/2023 the umpire game fee will increase to $85 pergame.

| am honoreda ok forward to th ing years of continuedservice.

e

dikruegerir@xahoo.com
NRUA
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